
From: 	 Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
To: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: 	 5/16/2011 7:57:07 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: Draft response to Issa re redactions 
Attachments: 	 issa redactions response 5-16-11.ppc.docx 

I have revised the description of our search and review processes in the fourth paragraph, including a 
revision indicate 	 DP 	 IWhat do you think? 

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 1:15 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Subject: Draft response to Issa re redactions 

Faith/Paul, 

Here is a revised version of the response to Chairman lssa concerning redactions. What do you think? Also, there are 
still a few gaps. Faith, would you mind trying your hand at filling them? Thanks so much. 

Matt << File: issa redactions response 5-16-11.docx >> 

Matthew S. Axelrod 
Associate Deputy Attorney General 
Office of the Deputy Attorney General 
U.S. Department of Justice 
Desk (202) 305-0273 
Cell (202) 532-3087 
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